
From: Hill, Shannon
To: Severino, Lori
Cc: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Downtown West: Final NOD and Filing Confirmation
Date: Thursday, June 3, 2021 2:16:06 PM
Attachments: NOD_Downtown West Mixed-Use Plan_052621_Signed.pdf

Hi Lori! I meant to cc you on my email below as well.
 
Shannon Hill
Planner, Environmental Review
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement
City of San José |
200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
|
(408) 535 - 7872
 

From: Hill, Shannon 
Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 1:40 PM
To: Anton Walker <antonwalker@google.com>; Andy Wang <wangan@google.com>; Karl Heisler
<KHeisler@esassoc.com>; Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>; Linda S. Peters
<lspeters@esassoc.com>
Cc: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Downtown West Project
<downtownwest@esassoc.com>; Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John
<john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Downtown West: Final NOD and Filing Confirmation
 
Hi All,
 

You have probably already checked CEQANet for the State Clearinghouse (SCH) posting of the 1st

NOD. However, here is the link for your reference:
https://ceqanet.opr.ca.gov/2019080493/5.
 
Note that the pdf for the SCH posting includes confirmation and receipts for the Santa Clara County
posting as well. A clear copy of the final NOD is also attached for your records.
 
Best,
 
Shannon Hill
Planner, Environmental Review
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement
City of San José |
200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
|
(408) 535 - 7872
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